Curriculum Committee
E-meeting, August 30, 2013

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 1:18 PM

To: Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy;
Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Cc:  Littmann, Friedrich

Subject: RE: First Meeting of College Curriculum Committee

Diane Goede would like us to hold an e-meeting concerning these proposals instead of
a live meeting. The deadline for our action appears to be very tight. | am sorry to have
asked you to do an unnecessary Doodle poll, but let's try to handle these courses and
degree proposal through email. Accordingly, please look the proposals over and email
to all (perhaps a reply all to this message) if you have any questions or concerns. We'll
take until the end of work on Tuesday for that. Then, starting Wednesday morning and
ending by Friday noon, let's try to vote on the proposals by email to all members of the
committee. Thank you.

From: Littmann, Friedrich

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 8:23 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: First Meeting of College Curriculum Committee

| vote in favor of the proposals.
-Friedrich

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: First Meeting of College Curriculum Committee

| vote in favor of the proposals as well.

From: Hyun, Seung Won

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 10:35 AM

To:  Magel, Kenneth; Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa;
Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay

Subject: RE: First Meeting of College Curriculum Committee



| vote in favor of the proposals as well.
Won.

From: Liu, Guodong

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

From: Routledge, Clay

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 10:36 AM

To: Liu, Guodong; Magel, Kenneth; Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: First Meeting of College Curriculum Committee

| vote yes for all proposals.

From: Montplaisir, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Routledge, Clay; Liu, Guodong; Magel, Kenneth; Littmann, Friedrich;
Goede, Diane; Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: Re: First Meeting of College Curriculum Committee

As do |l. Lisa

From: Voronov, Andriy

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 12:58 PM

To:  Montplaisir, Lisa; Routledge, Clay; Liu, Guodong; Magel, Kenneth;
Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane; Swenson, Orven; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: First Meeting of College Curriculum Committee

| vote yes for all proposals
Andriy

From: Swenson, Orven

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 1:05 PM

To: Littmann, Friedrich; Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa;
Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: First Meeting of College Curriculum Committee

| vote in favor of the proposals as well.

Orv



Curriculum Committee
E-meeting
September 24, 2013

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:24 AM

To: Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Magel, Kenneth;
adam.lewis@ndsu.edu; Littmann, Friedrich; Swenson, Orven;

Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee
Attachments: STAT PHD Curriculum Change.pdf; STAT Master Prog Curriculum
change.pdf; PSYC 450 650.pdf; PSYC 340.pdf; BOT ZOO PhD Curriculum
changes.pdf; BIOL 859.pdf; BIOL 459.pdf

Attached are several proposals for the Committee to consider. We were unable to arrange a
face-to-face meeting. Accordingly, | would like to try to deal with these proposals
electronically. |1 am expecting one more set of proposals this semester and hope to deal with
them the same way.

Please look these proposals over. Note that the set of proposals might scroll in your email
program. There should be seven proposals in all.

If you have any questions or concerns, please email them with Reply All between now and
Thursday at 5 p.m. Starting Friday morning, if no substantive issues have been raised, we will
start to vote by Reply All. | hope to complete the vote by Monday afternoon.

Thank you all.

From: Littmann, Friedrich

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 9:51 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy;
adam.lewis@ndsu.edu; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung
Won

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote to approve the changes.

-Friedrich



From: Hyun, Seung Won

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:26 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy;
adam.lewis@ndsu.edu; Littmann, Friedrich; Swenson, Orven;

Routledge, Clay

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote to approve the changes.
Won.

From: Swenson, Orven

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:48 AM

To: Littmann, Friedrich; Magel, Kenneth; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; adam.lewis@ndsu.edu; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung
Won

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote to approve the changes.
Orv

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:49 AM

To: Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; adam.lewis@ndsu.edu; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung

Won

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote to support all the changes.

From: Routledge, Clay

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:55 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich; Montplaisir,
Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; adam.lewis@ndsu.edu; Hyun,

Seung Won

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| also vote yes for all



From: Voronov, Andriy

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 10:59 AM

To: Routledge, Clay; Magel, Kenneth; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; adam.lewis@ndsu.edu; Hyun, Seung

Won

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote yes for all.
Andriy

From: Liu, Guodong

Sent: Monday, September 30,2013 11:19 AM

To: Routledge, Clay; Magel, Kenneth; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich;
Montplaisir, Lisa; adam.lewis@ndsu.edu; Hyun, Seung Won; Voronov,

Andriy

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: Re: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote yes for all.
Guodong

From: Lewis, Adam

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 10:02 AM

To: Goede, Diane

Subject: Re: Second EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote yes to all - Adam Lewis



Curriculum Committee
E-meeting
October 7, 2013

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 11:48 AM

To: Routledge, Clay; Magel, Kenneth; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam; Voronov, Andriy; Liu, Guodong
Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

Attachments: CSCI 771.pdf; CSCI 772.pdf; Accelerated Master of Science Comp
Sci.pdf

There may be one more set of proposals in a few weeks. For the three attached here,
please use the period between now and Wednesday to bring up any comments you
might have in a Reply All. Starting Wednesday at noon, let's try to vote on these three
proposals with a Reply All. We will end the voting on Friday at 4 p.m. Thank you.

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 10:07 AM

To: Routledge, Clay; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich; Montplaisir,
Lisa; Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam; Voronov, Andriy; Liu, Guodong
Cc:  Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote to approve all three of these proposals.

Please vote today or Friday. Thank you.

From: Hyun, Seung Won

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 11:17 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Routledge, Clay; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Lewis, Adam; Voronov, Andriy; Liu, Guodong

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote to approve all.

Won.

From: Montplaisir, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 11:32 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Routledge, Clay; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich;
Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam; Voronov, Andriy; Liu, Guodong



Cc: Goede, Diane
Subject: Re: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| approve all. Lisa

From: Littmann, Friedrich

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 11:51 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Routledge, Clay; Swenson, Orven; Montplaisir, Lisa;
Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam; Voronov, Andriy; Liu, Guodong

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote to approve the proposals.
-Friedrich

From: Voronov, Andriy

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 11:57 AM

To: Littmann, Friedrich; Magel, Kenneth; Routledge, Clay; Swenson, Orven;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam; Liu, Guodong

Cc:  Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| approve all proposals.
Andriy

From: Swenson, Orven

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 12:05 PM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Routledge, Clay; Littmann, Friedrich; Montplaisir, Lisa;
Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam; Voronov, Andriy; Liu, Guodong

Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote to approve all three proposals.
Orv

From: Routledge, Clay

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 1:54 PM

To:  Swenson, Orven; Magel, Kenneth; Littmann, Friedrich; Montplaisir,
Lisa; Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam; Voronov, Andriy; Liu, Guodong
Cc: Goede, Diane

Subject: RE: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

approve



Dr Clay Routledge, PhD

Dept of Psychology

North Dakota State University
Fargo, ND 58105

Email: Clay.Routledge@ndsu.edu
Phone: 701.231.7956

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 1:58 PM

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

On another Committee matter, there are two proposals that | would like to just sign and
not send to the entire Committee. One involves just a change in the prefix assigned to
a course. The other uses Dean Wittrock's expedited procedure to take 16 700-level
courses and make them 800-level courses. In either case, does anyone on the
Committee think you need or want to see the proposal? [I'll hold up until Monday on
both of them in case anyone does want to have then distributed for a vote. Thank you.
By the way, are there any other Departments planning to bring forward a proposal to
transfer existing 700-level courses to 800-level?

From: Liu, Guodong

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 3:40 PM

To: Magel, Kenneth

Cc: Routledge, Clay; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich; Montplaisir,
Lisa; Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam; Voronov, Andriy; Goede, Diane
Subject: Re: Third Fall EMeeting for College Curriculum Committee

| vote yes for all!
Guodong



Curriculum Committee
E-meeting
November 21, 2013

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 1:49 PM

To: Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa;
Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Cc: Magel, Kenneth

Attachments: STAT 473 673.pdf; 20131010094129148 (1).pdf

Here are a couple of proposals for the College Curriculum Committee. | would like to try
another electronic meeting on these two. | would like to entertain any questions or concerns to
REplay All between now and Monday. Then starting Tuesday, let's vote on these two proposals,
if there are no substantive problems. If any more proposals come in this semester, we will save
them until Spring. Thank you.

From: Lewis, Adam
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 3:20 PM
To: Magel, Kenneth

Cc: Goede, Diane
Subject: Re: FW:
Hi Ken,

Has voting started on these? | haven't seen any email traffic related to them. | think you might
have my email incorrect in your address book (adam.r.lewis.1 - there was a student with the
same name when | was hired so | got a .1).

If you're recording votes at this time, | vote to approve both.

Adam

From: Littmann, Friedrich

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 9:37 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Swenson, Orven; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu,
Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Subject: RE:

| vote to approve the proposals.

-Friedrich

From: Magel, Kenneth



Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 10:04 AM

To: Littmann, Friedrich; Swenson, Orven; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa;
Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Cc: Lewis, Adam

Subject: RE: Last two proposals of the fall semester

| vote to approve both also.

From: Hyun, Seung Won

Sent: Tuesday, November 26,2013 11:17 AM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Littmann, Friedrich; Swenson, Orven; Goede, Diane;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Routledge, Clay

Cc: Lewis, Adam

Subject: RE: Last two proposals of the fall semester

| vote to approve the proposals.
Won.

From: Montplaisir, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, November 26,2013 11:21 AM

To: Hyun, Seung Won; Magel, Kenneth; Littmann, Friedrich; Swenson,
Orven; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Routledge, Clay
Cc: Lewis, Adam

Subject: Re: Last two proposals of the fall semester

As do l.

Lisa Montplaisir, Ph.D.

Associate Professor and Assistant Head

Department of Biological Sciences

NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY

p:701.231.6155 / f:701.231.7149 / www.ndsu.edu

From: Voronov, Andriy

Sent: Tuesday, November 26,2013 11:51 AM

To: Montplaisir, Lisa; Hyun, Seung Won; Magel, Kenneth; Littmann,
Friedrich; Swenson, Orven; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong; Routledge,
Clay

Cc: Lewis, Adam

Subject: RE: Last two proposals of the fall semester

| vote to approve both.


http://www.ndsu.edu/

Andriy

From: Swenson, Orven

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 12:00 PM

To: Littmann, Friedrich; Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa;
Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Subject: RE:

| vote to approve both also. Orv

From: Routledge, Clay

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich; Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Hyun, Seung Won

Subject: RE:

| also vote approve

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 2:54 PM

To: Routledge, Clay; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy; Hyun, Seung Won

Cc: Lewis, Adam

Subject: RE: Vote on Last two Curriculum Proposals of the Fall Semester

Thank you everyone. The proposals have passed. Hope you have a very enjoyable and very

restful next four days and Christmas break.

From: Liu, Guodong

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 5:43 PM

To: Magel, Kenneth

Cc: Routledge, Clay; Swenson, Orven; Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane;
Montplaisir, Lisa; Voronov, Andriy; Hyun, Seung Won; Lewis, Adam

Subject: Re: Vote on Last two Curriculum Proposals of the Fall Semester

| vote yes for both two .
Guodong



Curriculum Committee
E-meeting
February 10, 2014

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 2:44 PM

To: Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy;

Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Cc: Littmann, Friedrich; Magel, Kenneth

Subject: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting
Attachments: BIOC 723.pdf; CSCI 732.pdf; MATH 761.pdf; MATH 762 (2).pdf; MATH
767 (5).pdf; MATH 785.pdf; PSYC 261.pdf

There is no time at which we can all meet live during the spring semester. Therefore, | guess
we will have to meet again as an emeeting. Seven course proposals are attached. Please look
these over carefully and ask any questions you have through Reply All by Friday , February 14,
at noon. If there are no unanswered questions or concerns by then, we will start to vote Friday
afternoon at noon and, hopefully, have everyone's vote by Tuesday at 4 p.m. Thank you.

From: Littmann, Friedrich

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 1:20 PM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane; Montplaisir, Lisa; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

| vote approval for the course proposals.
-Friedrich

From: Montplaisir, Lisa

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 1:33 PM

To: Littmann, Friedrich; Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

Bioc 723 will get sent back from UAA. They syllabus must follow the requirements of NDSU
policy for example, listing meeting times, it has the outdated academic honesty statement and
link, and is using a course number on syllabus before it is approved. This is a temporary course
this semester and must be identified as they have approval for it; changes to courses, preregs,
etc. can only be implemented before registration for that semester has begun. It needs to go
back to Chem.

Sorry | missed the deadline of noon today; the week has gotten away from me.



| will look at others now too.
Lisa

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 1:49 PM

To: Montplaisir, Lisa; Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

How about if we act on the course pending an updated syllabus from Chemistry? IF the course
is approved, it would not leave the College until the syllabus is updated to meet current
Academic Affairs requirements. Dr. Liu, you should take the course back to your Department
and ask for the syllabus to be updated ALONG THE LINES Dr. Montplaisir has described.. THANK
YOU.

From: Liu, Guodong

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 1:57 PM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Montplaisir, Lisa; Littmann, Friedrich; Goede, Diane;
Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

Ok, 1 will take it back, and ask Chris to update the syllabus.
Thanks!

BTW, | approve all other course proposals except bio723.
Thanks!
Guodong

From: Montplaisir, Lisa

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 2:19 PM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy;
Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Cc: Littmann, Friedrich

Subject: Re: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

CSCI marked bulletin description change, but nothing is filled in for new bulletin description?
No syllabus
attached?

Math 761 will at least need a version of the syllabus that has the required elements on it. The
link to syllabus
guidelines are provided on the proposal form.



Math 785 syllabus not having required components.

Psyc 261: special needs and academic honesty statements are not the current ones approved
by faculty
senate.

Pending updated syllabi for these courses and the chem one in previous email, | vote to
approve all.

Sorry to be so picky, but they will get sent back at the next level so easier to handle at this
stage.

Lisa

Lisa Montplaisir, Ph.D.

Associate Professor and Assistant Head

Department of Biological Sciences

NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY

p: 701.231.6155 / f: 701.231.7149 / www.ndsu.edu

From: Swenson, Orven

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 2:32 PM

To: Montplaisir, Lisa; Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won

Cc: Littmann, Friedrich

Subject: RE: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

It appears that CSCl only deletes prerequisites so Section B should not be checked (or it should
be

completed as Lisa noted). Also the submission date should be corrected. The Math forms are all
missing

the submission date.

| vote to approve all after Lisa’s corrections are made.
Orv

From: Magel, Kenneth
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 2:34 PM

To: Montplaisir, Lisa; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy;
Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Cc: Littmann, Friedrich

Subject: RE: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting



No, Lisa. You are correct. Thank you for pointing out these problems. If one of your courses
has a problem pointed out by Dr. Montplaisir, please make sure Diane Goede in the Dean's
Office gets an updated, corrected syllabus. IF we approve the courses, they will still wait in the
Dean's Office for the updated syllabi before going to Academic Affairs. Thank you all.

From: Littmann, Friedrich

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2014 2:48 PM

To: Montplaisir, Lisa; Magel, Kenneth; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Hyun, Seung Won
Subject: RE: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

Thanks for the heads-up; | will get updated syllabi from the instructors.
-Friedrich

From: Hyun, Seung Won

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 3:51 PM

To: Magel, Kenneth; Montplaisir, Lisa; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong;
Voronov, Andriy; Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay

Cc: Littmann, Friedrich

Subject: RE: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

| vote to approve the courses.
Won.

From: Magel, Kenneth

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 5:11 PM

To: Hyun, Seung Won

Cc: Montplaisir, Lisa; Goede, Diane; Liu, Guodong; Voronov, Andriy;
Swenson, Orven; Routledge, Clay; Littmann, Friedrich

Subject: Re: Spring Meeting for College Curriculum Committee Meeting

Okay. All the proposals are approved pending updates to syllabi and proposals as described by
Dr. Montplaisir and others. The proposals will stay at the Dean's office until the updates are

made.

| am expecting a few more proposals this semester. We may need to have one more electronic
meeting.

Thank you all.
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